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Dear Sarah

I just wanted to let you know that | have received the questionnaires again today dated 3/8/17 to
give to our GP’s but | did also receive them previously dated 4/7/17 and handed them out, I can
only apologise and say that as the first lot have not been returned to me due to lack of available
GP time to complete them I will presume these will probably not be completed either but if | get
any back | promise to return them to you.

Regards
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